From: Brett Felber _>
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 12:24 PM
To: ; Eric Banks 4

Krcmar, Aubrey M <
>; Lisa Lambert <

>; Clark, John

Subject: Complaint Number

Good morning, Mr. Humphrey, this is Mr. Felber. In addition to the complaint filed against Ameren Missouri, | would like
to express the Commission, the Staff and the Regulatory Judges are just as responsible for this and would like the AG's
Office to investigate the PSC in addition to Ameren Missouri.

The PSC was supposed to have the transcript from the evindenitary hearing uploaded through EFIS by October 18, 2023.
As usual, the transcript from the court reporter hasn't been uploaded. | believe that the PSC is withholding it, as it has
information that was said directly from Ameren's Regulatory Liaison that she altered documents and it was easy to alter
documents.

At my expense, the PSC is allowing Ameren to conduct this fraudulent activity and fail to order Ameren to restore utility
services. | believe the PSC and Ameren Missouri are conducting back door money deals, therefore the transcript doesn't
go public showing that their regulatory liaison stated these comments.

| can be reached directly at the corresponding information below.

Brett Felber





